Amber Noworatzky

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:

Randy,

Greg Minikel

Thursday, January 05, 2012 &:51 AM

Randy Junk

Chad Scheinoha; Valerie Mellon; ce-temp1; 'Janet Sosnosky'; Jill Erickson; 'Lisa Kuehn';
Mike Zimmer; Steve Herzog; 'Valerie Mellon'

Work Order for Nov. STP Recommendations - Fairmont & N. 30th St. (Federal Mogul)
N. 30th & Fairmont Signage Map (Federal Mogul).pdf

High

Please have your crews install the following signage that was approved by the Council on January 3rd (Document #

734). Thanks.

1. Install a 25 MPH speed limit sign on both Fairmont St. and N. 30" St. as shown on the attached
map.
2. Install a Standard Pedestrian Crossing sign and add the supplemental “Ahead” plaque below it on

both Fairmont St. and N. 30" St. as shown on the attached map.
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